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Subject: Re: quick chat with Craig tomorrow?
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| can do a call at 7 pacific if that works (11:30 in St Johns.

Cheers,

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: David Steele

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 3:58 AM
To: Richard Noble

Subject: RE: quick chat with Craig tomorrow?

Hi Rich, you getting emails? Craig said any time today would be great.

From: David Steele

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 8:07:45 PM
To: Richard Noble

Cc: Emiliano Mancini

Subject: quick chat with Craig tomorrow?

Hello Richard,

Just talked to Craig.

RFP is coming out Wednesday or Thursday.

In the meantime, he is looking at a document that is demonstrating the projects Earned Value. Itis
derived from the IPS (one overall, and 3 sub projects). Currently, it appears the Earned Value is
being derived directly from project schedule and not project cost. There is a weighting there that he
thinks could be the cost factor. Anyhow, he indicated that he’d like to have a quick chat with you on

the topic, as he is in the process of drafting an email to Nalcor.

Are you available for 15 mins tomorrow? Anytime, he said he is flexible?

Regards,

Dave
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David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP
The Fortis Building, 139 Water Street, 7th Floor, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador A1C 1B2,
Canada
Office: +1 709 570 8264 | Cell: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Website: http://www.ey.com
Julie Mullowney | Phone: +1 709 570 8271 | Julie.Mullowney@ca.ey.com

Our St. John’s office is moving!

Effective 15 September, please update your contact list as follows:
Fortis Place, 5 Springdale Street, Suite 800, St. John’s, NL A1E OE4
Our fax and telephone numbers remain unchanged.
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